
Department of Energy
Idaho Operations Office

1955 Fremont Avenue
Idaho Falls, ID 83415

November 26, 2024 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Director, Division of Fuel Management
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

SUBJECT: Request for Termination of Materials License No. SNM-2512 for the Idaho Spent 
Fuel Facility, Docket 72-25 (CLN250091) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) section 72.54(d)(2), the 
Department of Energy Idaho Cleanup Project (DOE ICP) requests termination of its Special 
Nuclear Materials License No. SNM-2512 for the Idaho Spent Fuel (ISF) Facility Independent 
Spent Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI).

The facility as described in the licensing document License Condition 10 has not been 
constructed; therefore, no physical or principal activities authorized by the License have been 
conducted at the facility site located in Butte County, Idaho.  The decision has been made that 
the facility will not be constructed and therefore the License should be terminated.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct. Should you have 
questions or require additional information, please contact me at (208) 643-1315.

Sincerely,

Mark C. Brown, Manager
Idaho Cleanup Project 

Enclosures: 

1. ISFF License and Tech Specs Amendment 3 – June 6, 2017 
2. Memo - M. Brown - Designation of Authorized Representative for United States Nuclear

Regulatory Commission Special Nuclear Material Licenses

MARK
BROWN

Digitally signed by MARK 
BROWN
Date: 2024.11.26 
13:12:45 -07'00'
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cc: Daneira Meléndez Colón, NRC (w/o enclosure) 
 Yoira Diaz-Sanabria, NRC (w/o enclosure) 
 Kristina Banovac, NRC (w/o enclosure) 
 Charles Sherrill, GC-72 (w/o enclosure) 
 Greg Sosson, EM-3 (w/o enclosure) 
 Anna Kornak, EM-3 (w/o enclosure) 
 Jeff Baran, EM-4.2 (w/o enclosure) 
 Maatsi Ndingwan, EM-4.2 (w/o enclosure) 
 Jeff Long, IEC 
 Charles Mills, IEC 
 


